

From: DAERA Windsor Framework Business Management Office

Sent: 30 July 2026 15:40

To: TEO Democratic Scrutiny <WindsorFramework.Committee@niassembly.gov.uk>;

Subject: RE: CM: DSC Provisionally Agreed Text - COM/2023/414

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding **COM/2023/414 – Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the production and marketing of plant reproductive material in the Union.**

We can confirm that the conclusion reached in the original Assessment of Impact remains valid.

Having reviewed the proposal, it is our assessment that applying, or not applying, these amendments would not have a significant impact on the everyday lives of communities in Northern Ireland in a way that is liable to persist.

As such, it is our assessment that a Revised Assessment of Impact is not required.

If you require any further information on this matter, please let us know.

Many thanks,

Janine

BMO Team